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WISCONSIN PUBLIC SERVICE CORPORATION

P.O. Box 1200, Green Boy, Wisconsin 54305

February 7, 1972

_ Cill 5726y
Mr. R. C. DeYoung, Assistant Director %&@%ﬁi
RE Gt
for Pressurized Water Reactors Hail Sssijsn

Division of Reactor Licensing
U.S. Atomic Energy Commission
Washington, D.C. 20545

Dear Mr. DeYoung:

Subject: Kewaunee Nuclear Power Plant .
AEC Docket 50-305"

Your letter of January 22 relating to hydrologic engineering
information asks for a response by February 14. We find that we will be
unable to make the proper response by that date.

Accordingly, we request an extension of the time for reply until we
‘are better prepared. This preparation may include discussion with your

reviewers to clarify the assumptions .stated in the.attachment to your
letter.

Very truly yours,

E. W. James,-8enior Vice-President
Power Generation & Engineering

EWJ:RCS:sna

cc - Mr. Steven E. Keane
Mr. Gerald Charnoff
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